
Legistar # 230227 
DISTRICT #2 

 
VILLAGE OF LOMBARD 

REQUEST FOR BOARD OF TRUSTEES ACTION 
For Inclusion on Board Agenda 

 
 
 X  Resolution or Ordinance (Blue)     Waiver of First Requested 
   Recommendations of Boards, Commissions & Committees (Green) 
   Other Business (Pink) 
 
 
TO:   PRESIDENT AND BOARD OF TRUSTEES 
 
FROM:  Scott Niehaus, Village Manager 
 
DATE:  June 21, 2023   AGENDA DATE:  July 20, 2023 
 
TITLE:  Intergovernmental Agreement with Glenbard Township High School 

District #87 
 
SUBMITTED BY:   Rick Sander, Fire Chief 
 
 
BACKGROUND/POLICY IMPLICATIONS: 
 
Resolution authorizing an Agreement between the Village and Glenbard Township High School 
District No. 87 for the Village to provide paramedic services during football games held at the 
Glenbard East High School. Updated with new dates and start times for Fall 2023. 
 
 
FISCAL IMPACT/FUNDING SOURCE 
 
 
 
 
Review (as necessary): 
 
Village Attorney X __________________________________  Date  ____________________ 

Finance Director X __________________________________  Date  ____________________ 

Village Manager X __________________________________  Date  ____________________ 
NOTE:  Materials must be submitted to / approved by the Village Manager's Office by 12:00 pm, Wednesday, prior to the 
Agenda Distribution. 


